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State of Florida

HE

JHublic Serfice Qommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 18, 2002

TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons

FROM: Jason Fudge, Senior Attorneyed

RE: Docket No. 990649B-TP - Investigation into pricing of unbundled network elements
(Sprint/Verizon track).

An informal conference call in the above-referenced docket will be held at the following time
and place:

Tuesday, March 26, 2002, 1:00 p.m.
Room 362

Gerald Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of the conference call will be to discuss the possible stipulation of certain
witnesses and issues in this proceeding. Any person who is unable to attend may participate via

telephone by dialing (850) 410-0962 or Suncom 210-0962 at the date and time specified above.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6236.
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ce: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Division of Competitive Services (L. King, T. Brown)
Office of Public Counsel
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